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Clubs and organizations 
have been important in 
Ponca City and the surround-
ing area since the earliest 
pioneer days. 

From literary gatherings 
to service clubs, the early 
settlers quickly organized 
themselves into special 
interest groups. That tradi-
tion continues into the 21st 
century.

Here are some capsules of 
area organizations.

Newkirk Study Club
The Newkirk Study Club 

was organized in 1903 and 
federated the same year. 
Their motto was Unity, Lib-
erty, Loyalty. As their name 
signified they were a study 
club. 

The first years were devot-
ed to the reading of club 
papers, which was the fash-
ion in those days. Some of 
the subjects were Art, Lit-
erature, Foreign Countries, 
Science and Government.

The first year of organized 
study was 1907. The Bay View 
course was followed by five 
years of Shakespeare. Book 
reviews were studied for sev-
eral years and in 1928 they 
had completed a two-year 
course covering the Consti-
tution. In 1908 the club was 
responsible for starting the 
Newkirk Library.

Early presidents were Mrs. 
W.C. Barbo, Mrs. George Midg-
ley, Mrs. D.M. Hamlin, Mrs. 
H.T. Garside, Mrs. P.R. King, 
Mrs. S.K. Sullivan, Mrs. P.S. 
Mason, Mrs. Frank Midgley, 
Mrs. B.F. Cook, Mrs. J.F. Starr, 
Mrs. C.A. Eastman, Mrs. C.E. 
Haynes, Mrs. H.M. Deaver, 
Mrs. J. L. Roberson, Mrs. C.S. 
Miller, Mrs. George Sanborn, 
Mrs. A.R. Miller and Mrs. Roy 
Hill.

Bois ‘d Arc Club
Bois ‘d Arc Club was orga-

nized March 10, 1916, when 
eight women met in the home 
of Mrs. Alice Sims, four miles 
southwest of Newkirk. Offi-
cers elected were Mrs. Alice 
Sims, President; Miss Marie 
Leven, Vice President; and 
Mrs. Hariett Long, Secretary. 
Other charter members were 
Mrs. Mary Dial, Mrs. Lucy 
Williams, Mrs. Dora Charles, 
Mrs. Nell Walker and Miss 
Florence Charles. The club 
chose the name of “Bois ‘d 
Arc Country Club” as the 
organization’s name, but the 
word “Country” has since 
been dropped.

Charity work and commu-
nity service were the aims of 
the club. 

The motto was “There is so 
much good in the worst of us, 
and so much bad in the best 
of us, that it behooves none 
of us to talk about the rest 
of us.” The colors were old 
gold and purple and flower 
is the aster.

The first major project was 
the adoption of a French 
orphan and a contribution to 
the child welfare until 1923.

The club was organized 
several years before a Home 
Demonstration Agent was 
assigned to Kay County, but 
became a member of the 
County federation when 
home demonstration was 
begun in the county and con-
tinued until 1945 when it was 
voted to drop federation.

The club has donated to 
such funds as the Heart Fund, 
Red Cross, Cancer Society 
and Community Chest.

The 50th Anniversary was 
celebrated on March 13, 
1966, with open house and a 
tea at the American Legion 
building for all former mem-
bers and friends.

Meetings were held on 
the first and third Friday of 
each month and a club sup-
per and card party was held 
on the second Tuesday of 
each month. 

Three birthday dinners a 
year were given with mem-
bers giving their “Mystery 
Friends” a gift on birthdays 
and Christmas.

The Mutual Improvement 
Club and the Bois ‘d Arc 
Club started meeting togeth-
er once each year beginning 
in October 1925 and have 
kept this tradition, each tak-
ing turns entertaining the 
other. 

They also alternated 
entertaining the “Peckham 
Friendly Few” club in the 
same manner, starting in 
1963, with Friendly Few as 
hostess.

Red Rose Garden Club
The Red Rose Garden Club 

of Newkirk was organized 
May 21, 1951 in the home of 
Mrs. Mel Leavitt. The first 
officers elected were Mrs. 
J.W. Gillis, President; Mrs 
Mel Leavitt, Vice-President; 
Mrs. Logan Scott, Secretary; 
Mrs. J. Mrazek, Treasurer; 
Mrs. Harry Chope, Historian; 
Mrs. Willis Saylor, Parlia-
mentarian; Mrs. W.A. McDow-
ell, Reporter.

Since it’s organization the 
club has done many things 
to help make Newkirk beau-
tiful. 

They have planted flowers, 
trees and shrubs in the parts 
and around the City build-
ings. They co-sponsored 
the Christmas lighting con-
test for homes and business 
houses, and during the city 
clean up week sponsored a 
local Litter Bug Poster con-
test.

The charter members 
of the club were Mrs. C.E. 
Cowles, Mrs. Harry Chope, 
Mrs. Anna Denton, Mrs. J.W. 

Gillis, Mrs. S.W. Gibson, Mrs. 
Raymond Horner, Mrs. Mel 
Leavitt, Mrs. W.C. Lierman, 
Mrs. J. Mrazek, Mrs. W.A. 
McDowell, Mrs. Geo K. Mor-
gan, Mrs. Jesse Perry, Mrs. 
Harry Pratt, Mrs. Harry Rob-
erts, Mrs. Willis Saylor, Mrs. 
S.H. Stevens, Mrs. Logan 
Scott, and Miss Wilda Schae-
fer.

Newkirk Lions Club
The Newkirk Lions Club 

was chartered Jan. 17, 
1951, with Ralph Shidler as 
the first president. There 
were 37 original members 
who were Jack Allen, L.D. 
Andrews, Peyton Burkhart, 
Jim Butterfield, J.S. Clark, 
Harold Cline, O.R. Coleman, 
Roy E. Coleman, C.E. Cowles, 
Don Crank, R.G. Farr, Thom-
as E. Harden, Bernard 
Horinek, Arthur Howard, 
T.A. Hudson, Herbert Jim-
merson, Harry Wayne John-
ston, Claude Kennedy, E.M. 
Kirkendall, Ivan Klofkorn, 
Robert Mathis, James Max-
son, Milo Morgan, Charley 
Rouse, Frank Crank, Dale 
Rouse, George Rule, Jack 
Scoville, C.E. Shaw, Ralph 
Shidler, Bill Sinclair, victor 
Lee Weber, Lester Welch, 
E.A. Williams, Allen Wilson 
and Lloyd Wilson.

The Lions Club has partici-
pated in many civic projects 
in the past and has spent 
in excess of $17,000 on the 
following civic projects: Eye 
glasses, Church signs, Feed 
livestock exhibitors ham-
burgers, Street signs, Okla-
homa Eye Bank, Sponsor 
one boy to Boys State, Play 
ground equipment, Sponsor 
baseball team, Ball parks 
and annual track meet.

The largest project for the 
club has been the Lions Park 
where they erected one large 
shelter, three small shel-
ters, one baseball diamond 
equipped with lighting, and 
play ground equipment. In 
addition to the Lions Park 
the Lions Club has been 
instrumental in completing 
the Meeks Park on the west 
edge of Newkirk to which 
they have donated $500.

Through the past years 

the club has raised most of 
its money by putting on the 
annual Labor Day barbecue. 
They also have operated 
the concession stand at the 
ball park during the summer 
months. 

They have light bulb sales, 
broom sales, wrestling 
matches, boxing matches, 
horse races and other worth-
while fund raising projects.

Pioneer Grange No. 116
Pioneer Grange No 116 

was organized and approved 
by Deputy E. Chase of Eddy, 
Okla., May 7, 1918, at Pioneer 
school house. The first mas-
ter was A.C. Boeck, Lecturer 
was Marie Leven Gray and 
Secretary was J.W. “Bill” 
Meeks. The other char-
ter members were Joseph 
Leven, J.D. Snyder, Jennie 
Snyder, Clarence Thomp-
son, Hattie Thompson, A.W. 
Komma, Mrs. A.C. Boeck, 
Anna L. Komma, J.F. Reilly, 
B.R. Burge, Regina Burge, 
Wellington Dunn, Elmer T. 
Armstrong, Susie Armstrong, 
Jess S. Esely, John Paben, 
E.C. Gwinner, and C.S. Mill-
er. Of this ground only three 
are still living, Maria Leven 
Gray, Regina Burge and A.W. 
Komma.

The Grange, a family farm 
organization, was the only 
farm fraternity in the world 
in 1966. There are seven 
degrees in the fraternity, 
Subordinate Pioneer Grange 
No. 116 has four degrees, 
then comes the County 
Pomona Grange which is the 
fifth degree, then the State 
Grange which is the sixth 
degree and then the National 
Grange which is the seventh 
degree. The members of Pio-
neer Grange who attained 
seventh degree member-
ship were Nell Walker, Ruth 
Jones and Lourene Balzer. 
There are also Junior Grang-
es.

Founder of the Grange 
in 1866 was Oliver Hudson 
Kelly and six other far-
sighted men who “dreamed 
the dream” of a helpful fra-
ternity organization where 
there was membership for 
the whole family with educa-

tional, social and leadership 
training. The aim was build-
ing a better community and 
a farmer’s voice in state and 
national affairs. 

Just to mention a few proj-
ects of National Grange, 
they were responsible for 
bringing the rural and city 
mail delivery system to each 
and every home. State and 
National Grange promote 
legislative issues for the bet-
terment of all people.

Locally, the Pioneer 
Grange was responsible for 
getting the air electric light 
signal put on the Santa Fe 
railroad track leading to 
the cemetery. They helped 
restore the Lions Park, by 
donating labor, money and 
shrubs. 

They donated money and 
were responsible for the 
trees around the Kinder-
garten. They donated chairs 
and assisted in the starting 
of Teen-Town. They donat-
ed magazines, bedding and 
clothes to the Newkirk Rest 
Home and sent birthday cars 
to all patients.

They sent “Care” packages 
and also clothing to Czecho-
slovakia and Holland. They 
helped the children’s homes 
at Enid, Taft and the IOA 
Ranch at Perkins. They have 
donated articles to Arkansas 
City Hospital and contribut-
ed to the United Fund, Red 
Cross, March of Dimes and 
Heart Fund.

 The Newkirk Rotary Club
The Newkirk Rotary Club 

was organized Jan. 23, 1924. 
The Charter was presented 
March 14, 1924 under the 
sponsorship of the Ponca 
City Rotary Club.

Charter members were 
John J. Cronan, John H. Cole-
man, Roy Endicott, Abra-
ham L. Hazen, D.M. Hamlin, 
Frank Hufbauer, Pres King, 
Herman Perlstein, Arthur 
F. Severin, Sam K. Sullivan, 
Erwin Conger, Perry Endi-
cott, Oliver W. Grafmiller, 
Joseph Hayes, Edward A. 
Hodges, Roy S. Johnson, 
Alfonse Pierets, Max Rob-
erts, Frank D. Sawyer and 
Orlando Sample.

May 18, 1955, the Newkirk 
Rotary Club joined with the 
thousands of clubs around 
the world to celebrate the 
50th Anniversary of Rotary 
International. The club cele-
brated its own 25th Anniver-
sary Feb. 16, 1949. All former 
Rotarians and former Rotary 
Anns were honored guests.

The Rotary Club has 
joined in all civic projects 
but has always stressed that 
each Rotarian face his com-
munity responsibility indi-
vidually and serve according 
to the Club Motto “Service 
Above Self.” Rotarians are 
to be found working in every 
community activity. They 
provided funds to send a boy 
to Boys State each year and 
provided a scholarship to a 
Newkirk student to attend 
Northern Oklahoma College. 

Throughout the year they 
have had as guests student 

Rotarians. The club was 
instrumental in providing 
new bleachers at the foot-
ball field. Foreign students 
from various colleges have 
been week-end guests of the 
Rotarians on many occa-
sions.

The first president of the 
Newkirk Club was Sam K. 
Sullivan. David Ross is cur-
rently serving as district 
governor and Charles Hous-
er is the current president.

 PEO
The sisterhood known as 

PEO has as its main objec-
tive, education for girls. It 
maintains and supports a 
junior college for girls at 
Nevada, Mo., and also has a 
scholarship fund for which 
any girl wishing a higher 
education may apply. 

Chapter BG was organized 
by Mrs. Lillie Braucht, who 
was a former member of an 
Iowa chapter.

The initiation was held at 
a Gold and White luncheon, 
March 24, 1924, at the home 
of Mrs. Effie Wood. A state 
officer installed the chapter 
and a chapter from Arkansas 
City and one from Blackwell 
were guests.

The charter list was com-
posed of the following 
names: Mary Gowey, Effie B. 
Wood, Queen B. Burke, Ger-
trude Coleman, Leru Wil-
son, Emma Hufbauer, Jes-
sie Midgley, Ione Morgan, 
Louella Ross, Betrice B. Cur-
rey, Marguerite Cross, Edith 
Cuppage and Ida Huffman.

Many Clubs, Organizations Integral to Residents 
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THE CANN HOME is located in the Cann Memorial Garden in Ponca City. The Cann Memorial Garden 
is one of only 10 Oklahoma Botanical Gardens. It is maintained by one full-time and one part-time 
staff. The house is located at 1500 East Grand Avenue

The Cann Home is located 
in the Cann Memorial Garden 
in Ponca City and is one of 
many highlights to be found 
in this northern Oklahoma 
community.

The Cann Memorial Gar-
den is one of only 10 Oklaho-
ma Botanical Gardens. It is 
maintained by one full-time 
and one part-time staff. 

The house, located at 1500 
East Grand Avenue, is now 
known as the Lester A. and 
Mary Cann Memorial Gar-
den Center. In 1976 the city 
and garden clubs completed 
a renovation and restora-
tion project, with a cost of 
$45,000. New plumbing and 
wiring were installed and 
extensive interior and exte-
rior work was accomplished. 
The garden clubs began to 
meet at the home in 1977. 
Currently five garden clubs 
meet at the center. 

In 2003 the Ponca City 
Council of Garden Clubs 
marked its 75th year of pro-
viding education for mem-
bers, promoting good garden 
practices, floral design, land-
scape study and civic, as well 
as environmental responsi-
bility.

Members of the council and 
other donors raised funds to 
purchase and place a Centen-
nial Clock on the grounds of 
the Cann Memorial Garden. 

To help raise funds for spe-
cial projects the council con-
ducted a contest to “Name 
the Doors” of Ponca City, sell 
posters and postcards featur-
ing the doors.

The council and its mem-
ber clubs host and decorate 
the Cann Memorial Home for 
the holiday season, utilizing 
the Victorian theme of the 
home. The holiday event is 
open to the public.

The council’s Plants for 
Pleasure sale is held the first 
Saturday of May in conjunc-
tion with the Iris Festival. 
The sale is held on the patio 
of the Cann center with mem-
bers of the clubs donating 
plants and gardening items 
for the sale. Proceeds go 
toward civic improvements, 
scholarships and promot-
ing education of the public 
about gardening. 

For eight years the Ponca 
City Garden Club Council 
sponsored a lighted daffodil 
display for the Festival of 
Angels holiday lighting event 
at the garden. The local gar-
den clubs provide holiday 
tray favors for the Meals 
on Wheels program for the 
homebound. A scholarship 
is given annually to a high 
school student and/or OSU 
student pursuing a career in 
horticulture. 

The Ponca City Garden 

Club Council continues to 
promote and provide color 
brochures featuring the Cann 
Memorial Gardens. 

Cann Family
 Lester A. Cann was born 

Dec. 4, 1869, in Okrana, Ohio. 
He lived in Indiana before 
coming west in 1885. He 
made the run for land into 
the Strip Sept. 16, 1893, from 
a point south of Chilocco. He 
staked locations southwest 
of Newkirk and then realized 
he was not on bottomland. He 
pulled up stakes and headed 
for the land adjacent to the 
Chikaskia River. He failed to 
secure a claim at this time. 
He became a property owner 
in Kay County in February 
of 1897 buying land north of 
Ponca City, and then buying 
the land on which he built 
his home.

Mr. Cann served as commis-
sioner of Kay County begin-
ning Jan. 1, 1911, and served 
for more than 24 years. He 
then accepted duties of the 
city manager of Ponca City, 
a post he held for 13 years. 
He helped bring the city 
out from dismal financial 
troubles, was responsible 
for many good roads in Kay 
County, and helped build 
the Kay County Court House, 
which was free of debt when 
it became occupied. 

Cann was responsible for 

the pleasant drive around 
Lake Ponca, and it was in 
his honor that the drive was 
named. The City presented 
him with a certificate of 
appreciation on July 20, 1948. 
His wife, Mary, enjoyed her 
garden. She died on Janu-
ary 27, 1954. Lester A. Cann 
died Sept. 30, 1957, leaving 
the home and property to 
his daughter, Elsie V. Cann 
Brown.

Elsie had been educated 
in New York, England, and 
France. While in England, 
she married Mr. Brown, who 

had a fashion design school 
there. Together they operat-
ed a fashion design business 
in New York. At one point in 
their careers, they designed 
costumes for the Ziegfield 
Follies in which Will Rodg-
ers performed.

Cann Home
During the early 1970s, 

the Cann home was unoccu-
pied. Mr. Cann had died, and 
Elsie was working in New 
York, returning on occasion 
to oversee necessary main-
tenance on the house. Upon 
her death in 1975, she left 

the house and approximately 
10 acres of land to the City. 
In her will, she stipulated 
the City was to develop and 
maintain the property as a 
garden-park in memory of 
her parents.

Lester A. Cann built his 
home in 1908 for himself, 
his wife, and little daugh-
ter, Elsie. It is a nine-room 
wooden structure, and has 
white painted clapboard on 
the exterior. (recent plans 
include replacement of exte-
rior siding and painting.) 

(See CANN, Page 13K)

Cann Home One of Many Highlights in Community
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Church Women United had 
its beginning in 1861 when 
some New York women 
established the Union Mis-
sionary Society. 

One of the outgrowths of 
this was the beginning of 
work across denominational 
lines.

In 1928, these local groups 
organized nationally as the 
National Council of Feder-
ated Church Women. The 
group then merged to form 
the United Council of Church 
Women in 1941.

 In 1950, the UCCW was 

incorporated in the new 
National Council of Church-
es and became a department 
known as United Church 
Women. But by the middle 
1960s it was apparent that 
the many social and tech-
nological changes demand-
ed a program more flexible 
and open. So once again the 
group reorganized under the 
name Church Women Unit-
ed. It is a national movement 
with units in 50 states and 
3,000 communities.

In Ponca City, it began 
with several churches meet-

ing for World Day of Prayer 
in the 1930s.

It included representa-
tives from St. John’s Bap-
tist, Community Christian, 
First Christian, Woodlands 
Christian and Conner Cha-
pel A.M.E. in 1969.

Other churches repre-
sented are Grace Episcopal, 
Albright United Methodist, 
Asbury United Methodist, 
First United Methodist and 
St. Paul’s United Method-
ist, First Presbyterian, St. 
Mary’s Catholic and the Sal-
vation Army.

The purpose of Church 
Women United was “to 
encourage women to come 
together in a fellowship 
to witness to their faith in 
Jesus Christ and enabled by 
his spirit to go out together 
into every neighborhood and 
nation as instruments of his 
reconciling love.” 

In order to do this, mem-
bers worked across denom-
inational lines and kept 
channels open to those of all 
faiths and races.

The year’s work begins 
with an annual meeting 
the first Friday in January. 
New officers are installed 
and reports on the previous 
year’s work are presented.

Three Ecumenical cele-
brations are observed each 
year with women through-
out the nation and the world 
participating. 

World Day of Prayer 
is held the first Friday in 
March. May Fellowship Day 
is held the first Friday of 
the month, with community 
action stressed in the day’s 
programming.

In November, World Com-
munity Day is observed the 
first Friday. 

Programs point to the con-
cern for justice and peace 

for all people and gifts from 
the members are donated to 
the needy and for education-
al purposes.

In September, a day of 
study is observed. This year, 
“Reconciliation in a Broken 
World” and “Toward Under-
standing China” will be the 
themes presented.

Many  local projects have 
been supported by Church 
Women United. The group 
has contributed to the Com-
munity Branch Library, stu-
dent scholarships, Child 
Guidance Clinic, Sheltered 
Workshop and the Child 
Development Center, the 
present project.

The group has also 
arranged Brotherhood pro-
grams and helped organize 
the World Neighbors Chap-
ter. 

For several years members 
have dressed dolls for the 
Salvation Army for distribu-
tion at Christmas.

Officers are elected for 
two-year terms. Officials in 
1969 were Mrs. David R. Elli-
son, First United Methodist, 
president; Mrs. W. K. Pol-
lard, Asbury United Method-
ist, vice president; Mrs. J. 
P. Patterson, St. John Bap-
tist, secretary; and Mrs. R. B. 

Berry, Albright United Meth-
odist, treasurer.

Chairwomen were Mrs. 
Thomas Moehle, Grace Epis-
copal, Ecumenical Celebra-
tions; Mrs. Kenneth Hunt, 
First Presbyterian, World 
Day of Prayer; Mrs. Dan 
Fruit, Asbury United Meth-
odist, World Community 
Day; Mrs. Kenneth Bateman, 
Community Church, May 
Fellowship Day; Mrs. John 
Strickland, St. Paul’s Unit-
ed Methodist, Ecumenical 
Development; Mrs. Lawrence 
Fulgenzi, St. Mary’s Catholic 
Church, Ecumenical Action; 
Mrs. Austin Cortright, First 
Christian, Enabling Servic-
es; Mrs. B. F. Hesser, First 
Christian, public relations; 
Mrs. William Kemper, First 
Presbyterian, parliamentar-
ian; Mrs. Ross Floyd, First 
Christian, Church World 
Service; Mrs. Richard Gay, 
Grace Episcopal, nominat-
ing committee; Mrs. Karl 
Kinslow, First Presbyterian, 
historian; Mrs. B. A. Branch, 
First United Methodist, lit-
erature chairwoman; Mrs. 
Major Fred Wilson, Salva-
tion Army, membership; and 
Mrs. Zebedee Hunter, Con-
ner Chapel, finance chair-
woman.

Church Women United Part of National Organization

Proud to celebrate 40 years 
of quality care and educa-
tion to young children, the 
Child Development Center 
of Ponca City Inc. continues 
its mission.

On Jan. 15, 1967, in an old 
two-story house which was 
on the parking lot of First 
Christian Church, the CDC 
opened its doors to provide 
a safe and healthy learning 
environment to children. 

The women belonging to 
Church Women United found-
ed and still continue to sup-
port the CDC even though 
CWU abolished its organiza-
tion. 

The dream began when the 
ladies realized that Ponca 
City needed a quality place 
for children to spend their 
days, due to moms heading 
off to the workplace, a new 
thing back then.

Caring for our community’s 
youngest — ages 6 weeks up 
to kindergarten age — the 
early childhood environment 
at the CDC offers all the basic 
needs to help children suc-
ceed and develop at their 
own pace while encouraging 
self help and problem solv-
ing skills. 

We work diligently to pro-
vide a safe, secure and lov-
ing environment, so children 
will be comfortable and trust 
those caring for them, which 

in turn allows children to 
grow to their full potential in 
these most important years.

This nonprofit center has 
many supporters who believe 
in its mission, which states:

The Board and Staff of the 
Child Development Center 
will provide: an affordable 
and high quality early child-
hood program; a safe and nur-
turing environment; hands-on 
developmentally appropriate 
learning experiences; spiri-
tual development and moral 
guidance consistent with 
Christian tenets; opportuni-
ties for physical, emotional, 
cognitive and social develop-
ment.

“Because of recent devel-
opments in infant brain 
research, we have come to 
know the ultimate impor-
tance of the first year of life. 

A baby’s brain is the only 
part of the body that has 
not developed fully at birth. 
Therefore, parents and care-
givers have wonderful oppor-
tunities everyday to help 
babies brains develop in 
healthy ways. 

As adults, we mold our 
children into what they will 
be for the rest of their lives. 
If we fail to enrich their lives 
with positive and produc-
tive experiences and offer 
meaningful relationships 
with good examples, we fail 

our children in their adult 
lives,” states Kim Jump, 
executive director.

The CDC provides a food 
and nutrition program for 
all the children. 

Meals are on a six-week 
cycle for variety and allows 
for ethnic tastes.

The Child Development 
Center of Ponca City Inc. also 
provides hearing and speech 
as well as vision screening 
to all children 3 up. 

Early detection is the 
key to a child’s success in 
school. 

Parent education is an 
important area that the CDC 
feels it can make a positive 
difference for children, so 
parent handouts, informa-
tion boards and community 
sharing is available for fami-
lies to help in their everyday 
lives. 

Parents are of utmost 
importance to the success 
of their child and the cen-
ter encourages and supports 
family unity in an effort that 
children grow up with their 
bucket full of self esteem 
and a sense of belonging to 
something important.

Since it’s beginning, the 
center has always offered 
sliding tuition rates based 
on the total household 
income and family size, and 
families receiving childcare 
assistance are welcome to 
participate. 

Limited scholarships are 
available when a family 
experiences various hard-
ships such as hospitaliza-
tion, job loss and family 
emergencies.

At the heart of the center 
is an active board consisting 
of 15 members from the com-
munity and nine ladies from 
sponsoring churches. 

These volunteers help the 
center to function behind the 
scenes and many hold posi-
tions on committees such as 
building and grounds, per-
sonnel, budget and finance, 
fund raising, nominating and 
publicity.

Looking into the not-so-far 
future, the CDC has been 
given the prospect of remod-
eling the current YMCA as 
its new home. 

“What a spectacular bless-
ing this is for us to improve 
upon the early childhood 
program we currently offer. 
This will enable our program 
goal of becoming a three star 
facility to see reality. I am 
excited for our children! 
What a great thing for Ponca 
City to look forward to bring-
ing to reality,” states Jump. 
The history of the CDC is 
impressive and the future 
holds even bigger and better 
things for our young chil-
dren, our most important 
investment.

The Child Development Center
Dream of Church Women United
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An idea conceived by an 
ambitious secretary, nurtured 
by a woman with vision, encour-
aged by cooperative employers 
and progressive industry, petro-
leum, and we have the saga of 
Desk and Derrick.

From New Orleans, where 
the first club was formed in 
April 1949, the idea spread in 
the ensuing 18 months to Jack-
son, Miss., Los Angeles and 
Houston.

To insure the continuance by 
the individual clubs of the pur-
pose for which Desk and Derrick 
was founded, the Association 
of Desk and Derrick Clubs of 
North America came into exis-
tence in July 1951, when repre-
sentatives signed the “Articles 
of Association” which set forth 
the bylaws under which they 
proposed to operate that first 
year.

It was a unique organization 
of thousands of women actively 
engaged in all branches of the 
petroleum industry and in com-
panies and organizations which 
directly supply and service the 
petroleum industry. All were 
dedicated to the motto that 
“Greater Knowledge” of the 
petroleum industry will result 
in “Greater Service” in job per-
formances.

The first annual convention 
was held in Houston, Texas in 
September 1952, with approxi-
mately 1,000 members in atten-
dance. There were approxi-
mately 100 clubs organized.

In 1958 the Desk and Der-
rick Club of Ponca City was 
organized. Annual conventions 
were held in leading cities of 
the United States and Canada. 
The voting members of the con-
vention were the accredited 
delegates represented by one 
delegate or alternate from each 
club member.

The purpose of the Associa-
tion of the Desk and Derrick 
Clubs of North America was 
to promote among the women 
employed in the petroleum and 
allied industries through infor-
mative and education programs, 
a clearer understanding of the 
industry in which they serve, to 
the end that the enlightenment 
gained thereby may increase 
their interest and enlarge their 
scope of service.

The club’s purpose was 
implemented through monthly 
meetings devoted to a study of 
various phases of the petro-
leum industry. Field trips to 
drilling sites, installations, and 
refineries supplemented regu-
lar meetings and increase mem-
bers’ understanding of the com-
plexities of the vast petroleum 
industry.

In addition, many clubs con-

ducted special study courses or 
seminars to provide the mem-
bers with more detailed infor-
mation on specific aspects of 
the industry.

The policy of the Associa-
tion was non-shareholding, 
non- commercial, non-profit, 
non-partisan and non-bargain-
ing; with an official publica-
tion, The Oil and Gal Journal, 
which was published three 
times a year and distributed to 
all members.

The local club published a 
monthly publication, “Ponca 
Petro Log” and distributed it to 
its approximately 50 member-
ship.

The energies of many Desk 
and Derrick women have pro-
duced an unusual new hand-
book — an extensive compila-
tion of abbreviations used in 
the oil and gas industry. This 
pocket-size book call “D & D 
Oil Abbreviator” listed these 
terms and their shortcuts. It was 
designed for the secretary who 
needed to untangle the strange 
looking language of a drilling 
report or to learn the complex 
shorthand of the industry.

There was added opportunity 
to meet and make friends, with 
women in the industry in the 
club, and other clubs through 

attendance at regional meet-
ings, as well as conventions. 
Each member learned about 
committee and organizational 
work through active participa-
tion in the club. The Regional 
VI Meeting, Oklahoma, Kan-
sas and Nebraska, was held in 
Oklahoma City in 1969.

Desk and Derrick Club of 
Ponca City officers for 1969 were 
Lilly Wright, president; Edith 
Beasley, first vice president; 
Georgia Donohoo, second vice 
president; Della Rein, corre-
sponding secretary; Catherine 
Evans, recording secretary; all 
employees of Continental Oil 
Company and Othel Lynn “Bo” 
Haas, treasurer, First National 
Bank.

Serving on the board of direc-
tors were Sylvia Weigle, Wm. 
Bradford Company’ Juanita 
Roach, Continental Oil Com-
pany; Arleta Evans, Continen-
tal Pipeline Company; Mary 
Rickords, First National Bank; 
Betty Shea, W.D. Greenshields, 
Marjorie Seeliger, Modern Sup-
ply Company; Helen Bunnet of 
Tonkawa, Oil Took Manufactur-
ing Company; Eileen Lovett, 
Oklahoma Natural Gas Compa-
ny; Bertha Hall, Security Bank 
and Charlene Stingley, Sequoia 
Refining Company.

Desk and Derrick Formed
For Oil Industry Employees

Ten years before statehood the daughters, 
wives, widows, mothers and sisters of Master 
Masons organized the Fanchon Chapter No. 
53, Order of the Eastern Star.

Throughout the ensuing years members of 
the Eastern Star have worked closely with the 
Grand Chapter in its charitable activities.

Two of the major projects are the Masonic 
Children’s Home and the Masonic Home for 
the Aged at Guthrie.

Annually Grand Chapter honors the local 
chapter with state appointments. Grand 
Chapter committee members in 1969 were 
Mrs. C.M. McVay, Estarl, which is a schol-
arship fund for ministerial students; Mrs. 
John Hill, Harvest for the Homes, which is 
a drive to provide canned goods for the chil-
dren and aged in Guthrie; Mrs. George Hill, 
cancer relief; Mrs. Marie Cooper, heart asso-
ciation; Mrs. Golda McPherson, fraternal 
service; Mrs. A.H. Featherston, credentials; 
Mrs. D.C. Spencer, OES Children’s Fund; 
Mrs. Frank Prouty, reception arrangements; 
Mrs. George Starr, necrology; F.O. Wilham, 
Masonic Hospital Service; Ernest Rowan, 

past grand patron, finance Ways and Means 
and Fred Swalley, state chairman of trans-
portation.

The Order of the Eastern Star is an affiliate 
of the Masonic order primarily for women, 
but Masons are a very necessary part of the 
order. Each year the chapter pays tribute to 
these faithful members.

There were 10 members of Fanchon Chap-
ter who have received their 50 year member-
ship pins in 1969.

Officers for 1969 were Mrs. Collin James, 
worthy matron; Frank West, worthy patron; 
Mrs. Joe Patton, associate matron; Joe Pat-
ton, associate patron; Mrs. Christine Bishop, 
secretary; Mrs. Golda McPherson, treasurer; 
Frank West, conductress; Mrs. Calvin Bar-
narde, associate conductress; Mrs. Hazel 
Nuckols, chaplain; Mrs. K.D. Clevenger, 
marshall, Mrs. Jess Whitlow, organist; Mrs. 
Vernon Stagner, Adah; Mrs. Irma Marshall, 
Ruth; Mrs. Ina Lee Childers, Esther; Mrs. 
Bertha Mill, Martha; Mrs. John Pulliam, 
Electra; Mrs. Lawrence Dimmick Warden 
and C.A. Porter, sentinel.

OES Formed Before Statehood
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Beta Sigma Phi was found-
ed in 1931 by Walter W. Ross 
in Abilene, Kan., with seven 
members. The international 
organization has chapters in 
every state, Canada and 14 for-
eign countries.

An organization offer-
ing women opportunities for 
friendship, development of 
cultural appreciation and 
appreciation of community 
service, Beta Sigma Phi is a 
leader in philanthropic proj-
ects such as cancer, cysticfi-
brosis research and many oth-
ers.

There are several chapters 
in the Ponca City area, all 
working under a city council, 
which promotes inter-chapter 
harmony and good will.

Each chapter plans its own 
socials and takes part in ser-
vice projects and civic activi-
ties. Members participate in 
state and area conventions 
held annually and conduct 
contests such as Valentine 
Queen.

Rho Chapter was formed in 
Ponca City in 1934, with mem-
bers later becoming the char-
tered members of Exemplar 
Chapter in 1948. Ponca City 
has two Exemplar Chapters XI 
Delta and XI Beta Tau.

XI Beta Tau was organized 
in March 1968. As service proj-
ects for 1968, members pur-
chased books for the Ponca 
City library, contributed to 
the White Eagle Fund and the 
Sheltered Workshop.

Eta Delta Chapter was 
formed May of 1967. The chap-
ter’s service projects for 1968 
included a contribution to 
the endowment fund, which 
goes to cancer research, Boys 
Town, multiplesclerosis and 
many other worth while orga-
nizations. The members made 
ditty bags for servicemen in 
Vietnam, donated blood to the 
bloodmobile and a Peabody 
kit to the special school.

Eta Zeta Chapter was orga-
nized in Ponca City in 1967. 
The chapter donated 25 per-
cent of all monies received 
from projects to the Shel-
tered Workshop. The chap-
ter provided tickets for five 
needy children to attend the 
Children’s Theatre, provided 

caps and gowns for two high 
school students, made up a 
food basket for Thanksgiving, 
sent books to Vietnam, made 
cupcakes for a rest home on 
St. Patrick’s Day and gave a 
doll house to a needly child at 
Christmas.

Eta Mu Chapter at Fairfax 
was also a member of the 
Ponca City Beta Sigma Phi 
City Council. It was organized 
February 1968 and received 
its charter in October of that 
year. 

Projects the chapter spon-
sored were sending a girl to 
Girls State, presenting a $25 
speech scholarship, assisting 
with the Christmas parade 
and donating to the band and 
endowment fund.

Rho Chapter of Beta Sigma 
Phi was originally organized 
in 1934. One project of the 
chapter that kept members 
busy each week during 1968 
was the pattern therapy of a 
retarded child. The chapter 
also provided the child spe-
cial education toys. Members 
contributed to the endow-
ment fund and to the Special 
School.

Beta Sigma Phi Interna-
tional, a Greek-letter women’s 
organization, marked the 75th 
anniversary of its founding in 
2007.

The organization was start-
ed during the depression by 
Kansas City native Walter W. 
Ross. His goal was to provide 
women unable to attend col-
lege with a social, cultural 
and intellectual outlet.

Members are dedicated to 
service, social and cultural 
projects, donating thousands 
of hours and an equal amount 
of dollars yearly to worthy 
service projects, Beta Sigma 
Phi is classified foremost as a 
friendship organization.

The International Endow-
ment Fund has awarded more 
than two million dollars to 
health research and chari-
table efforts, and the BSP 
Breast Cancer Research Fund 
has contributed more than $1 
million for that research.,

A scholarship fund provides 
for members and their chil-
dren and grandchildren. The 
BSP Disaster Relief Fund 
has contributed more than 
$250,000, to date, to victims of 
Hurricanes Rita and Katrina. 
The organization has more 
than 160,000 members in sev-
eral countries.

There are nine chapters in 
Ponca City in 2007: Mu Psi, 
Eta Zeta, Xi Delta, Xi Zeta 
Lambda, Xi Gamma Sigma, 
Eta Delta, Xi Beta Tau, Rho, 
and Laureate Phi.

Beta Sigma Phi a Community Philanthropic Leader

The Kay County Alum-
nae Club of Kappa Alpha 
Theta was organized in 
1958.

The sorority was found-
ed in 1870 at DePauw Uni-
versity, Greencastle, Ind.

Kay County Alumnae 
Club had 29 members in 
this area in 1969.

Officers were Mrs. John 
R. Haley, president; Mrs. 
James Hoover, vice presi-
dent; Mrs. Leigh Ewing, 
secretary; Mrs. Phillip 
Hawkins, treasurer; and 
Mrs. Mark Hanna, histo-
rian.

With special projects, 
the local club supported 
the Institute of Logope-
dics, the sorority’s major 
philanthropy. A style 
show was presented, with 
all proceeds going to the 
Institute. Club members 
also made tray favors for 
children at the Institute 
for the Christmas holi-
days.

Other projects includ-
ed the Foster Parent’s 
Plan, fundraising for 
the DePauw library, and 
scholarships and gradu-
ate fellowship awards.

Alumnae Club
Founded in 1870

At DePauw U.

Sigma Phi Gamma sorority was founded Aug. 
29, 1920, in Hartford City, Ind., and the 50th 
anniversary convention was held in that city 
in 1970. The International business office is 
located in Tulsa.

There are 20 provinces in Sigma Phi Gamma 
and 178 chapter with 3,642 active members. 
Gamma Kappa Chapter of Ponca City is in 
Kappa Province.

One of 10 chapters in this province, Gamma 
Kappa was charted July 1930. 

Sigma Phi Gamma contributes to Kappa 
province project, multiple sclerosis. Equip-

ment has been purchased for the therapy 
center in Wichita, Kan. Through fund raising 
events, the chapter also donated to various 
centers in the Appalachia region, a Little 
Friends Health Fund and local charities.

1969-70 officers were Mrs. Merium Bartlett, 
president; Mrs. Olen T. Crawford, vice presi-
dent; Mrs. Frank McClung, treasurer; Mrs. Her-
bert Gunn, corresponding secretary; Mrs. R.L. 
Cooper, editor; Mrs. Chole Kerisey, historian; 
Mrs. Leroy Barnet, social secretary; Mrs. O.E. 
Kurtz, organizer; Miss Dorothy Ford, ways and 
means, and Mrs. Bert Taylor, welfare.

Sigma Phi Gamma Founded in 1920
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The Pythian Sisters, an 
auxiliary of the Knights of 
Pythias Ponca Lodge No 18, 
was instituted as a temple 
here Nov. 19, 1924, with 44 
sisters and 37 brothers initi-
ated as charter members.

The Pythian Sisters was 
formed nationally Oct. 23, 
1888, in the state of Missouri. 
In 1924, Grand Chief Jen-
nie May of Muskogee, was 
on hand to direct the forma-
tion of the local Temple and 
explained the principles of 
the organization.

The principles of the order 
include promoting the moral, 
mental, social and physical 
elevation of its members; cul-
tivating a spirit of fraternal 
love which shall permeate 
and control their daily lives; 
ministering in all ways to the 
wants of the sick, distressed 
or needy, and daily exempli-
fying in every possible way 
the Golden Rule.

The Temple voted on three 
names for its order — Tee 
Pee, Ideal and Ponca. Ponca 
received the majority of 
votes. 

Ponca Temple No. 43 was 
formed 29 years after the 
Knights of Pythias was insti-
tuted in Ponca City in 1895.

Of the 81 charter mem-
bers who were initiated or 
installed into office with the 
help of Bartlesville, Black-
well, Newkirk, Muskogee and 
Enid Temples, four were still 
members in 1969. They were 

Mrs. Ada Yount, Salem, Ore., 
Mrs. Mary Hall, E.O. Gover 
and Theo Hasz, all of Ponca 
City.

Various projects have con-
tinued to keep the Pythian 
Sisters busy through the 
years. Members have assist-
ed girls in nurses training at 
Ponca City Hospital; bought 
musical instruments for boys 
and girls in the high school 
band; sponsored trips to sum-
mer camps; and participated 
in organized charities such 
as March of Dimes, Moth-
ers March, Heart Fund, Red 
Cross blood bank and Cere-
bral Palsy Telethons.

The Sisters have given gifts 
and donated money to Crip-
pled Children’s Hospital; 
accepted calls to sit with the 
sick at the hospital or nurs-
ing homes; dressed dolls for 
the Salvation Army Christ-
mas Drive and prepared bas-
kets of food and gifts for the 

needy at Thanksgiving and 
Christmas.

To raise funds for their 
projects, members had a 
fully equipped concession 
trailer. They worked the 101 
Ranch Rodeo each year, han-
dled farm sales and stock 
shows and rented the trailer 
to schools for carnivals. 

The group also sold pieces, 
flavoring, gadgets, dish cloths 
and held rummage sales.

The Ponca Temple worked 
in conjunction with the 
grand Lodge, Grand Temple, 
Supreme Lodge and Supreme 
Temple for the Cystic Fibro-
sis Foundation.

The Grand Temple has 
drawn many from the Ponca 
Temple ranks to serve in its 
leadership. 

Mrs. Leroy Shultz served 
as manager in the Grand 
Temple in 1969. Mrs. Rich-
ard Smotone and Mrs. Helen 
Duroy Hoeflin of Midwest 

City, are Past Grand Chiefs. 
Mrs. Olive Peters of Enid, 
served as Grand Guard and 
Grand Protector, represent-
ing Ponca Temple.

Serving as officers in 1969 
for Ponca Temple were Mrs. 
Duard Deeds, most excel-
lent chief; Mrs. Lyn Young, 
Kildare, excellent senior; 
Wilma Hall, Kildare, excel-
lent junior; Mrs. Larry 
Young, manager; Mrs. Art 
Hall, Kildare, secretary; Mrs. 
Maurice Carroll, treasurer; 
Mrs. Edna Ward, protector; 
Mrs. John Miller, guard; Mrs. 
Leona Cawley, musician; 
Mrs. Cathie Ward, press cor-
respondent; Mrs. Smotone, 
director of works; Mrs. John 
Bain, staff captain; Mrs. Hall, 
Temple mother; Fern Free-

man, installing officer; and 
trustees, Fern Freeman, one 
year; Mrs. Ward, two years 
and Mrs. Shultz, three years. 
Mrs. Sam Stavinsky, past 
chief. Grand Temple repre-
sentatives were Mrs. Stavin-
sky, Miss Freeman, Mrs. Cal-
vin Cook, and Mrs. Ward.

The Past Chief’s associa-
tion of Ponca Temple was 
organized April 12, 1948, 
with 11 charter members. 
1969 officers were Mrs. 
Maurice Carroll, president; 
Mrs. Smotone, secretary 
treasurer; Mrs. Shultz, vice 
president; Mrs. Shultz, vice 
president; Mrs. Ward, press 
correspondent; Mrs. Bessie 
Taiclet, constitutional offi-
cer; Mrs. Lyn Young, Kildare 
past chief.

Pythian Sisters Instituted Ponca City Temple in 1924

Since September of 1946 
the Four O’Clock unit of the 
Ponca City Council of Gar-
den Clubs has been active in 
the beautification and con-
servation of Ponca City.

The membership, active in 
council programs, has worked 
on the Blue Star Memorial 
Highway Program, the beau-
tification of the city from 
the grounds of the armory 
to the hillside approach at 
the Ponca City Country Club. 
Of special interest was the 
spring flowering bulbs mem-
bers planted for the delight 
of children at the Special 
School in the Old Washing-
ton Building.

Members have done their 
share in council activities, 
participating in the past in 
a weekly garden column, a 
radio program, distribution 
of tray favors and flowers to 
nursing homes and providing 
floral arrangements for the 
library.

The Four O’Clock unit has 
directed programs at the 
state conventions, planned 
schools of instruction and 
flower shows. 

The unit has sponsored 
flower judging training and 
aided in World Gardening 
programs. Members have 
donated time to the Gar-
den Center and made books 
available to the Garden Cen-
ter library.

A wide variety of programs 
are presented at unit meet-
ings by members, covering 
areas from landscaping for 
privacy to anti-litter pro-
grams. 

For fun programs, the unit 
has held style shows with 
hats used as props, or “Peo-
ple Watcher” programs under 
the bird lore requirement.

The constitution limits 
membership in the Four 
O’Clock unit to 30 and there 
has always been a waiting 
list of recommended women 
to join the ranks. Many attend 
as friends and guests before 
the unit has a vacancy.

Mrs. Glenn Paris was 
the unit’s first president. 
The unit’s aims have never 
changed — that of continu-
ing to pursue a keen interest 
in the learning and love of 
gardening.

Although the name Four 
O’Clock unit is appropriate 
for a garden club, the flower 
was not the only basis for the 
unit’s name. 

The name comes from 
the fact that the organizing 
members of the unit all had 

small children at home. This 
meant they all had be home 
by 4 o’clock when young-
sters returned from school. 
Therefore they all became 4 
o’clockers.

In 2007 Four O’Clock Gar-
den Club is one of four 
groups maintaining member-
ship in the Ponca City Gar-
den Council. 

Other groups are the Chry-
santhemum, Iris, and Red 
Rose clubs. 

Three women of the club 
are certified as Master Gar-
deners: Carol Bouldin, Grace 
Collins and Barbara Impson. 

Officers for 2005-07 are 
Barbara Impson, president; 
Lynda Clark, vice president; 
Yvonne Holmes, secretary; 
Verlee Gardner, treasurer; 
Carolyn Renfro, historian; 
Sherry Muchmore, parlia-
mentarian, and Carol Bould-
in, Garden Council represen-
tative.

Four O’Clock Unit Active Since ’46
In Beautification, Conservation Effort

The Order of Ama-
ranth was started in 
Ponca City in 1965, but 
it had its beginnings 
almost three centuries 
ago in Sweden.

Sweden was then 
ruled by a 6-year-old girl 
named Christina. Fond 
of things beautiful and 
culturally stimulating, 
she created the Order 
of the Amaranth for the 
ladies and knights of her 
royal court. The name 
of the Order is believed 
chosen for the never 
fading red Amaranthus 
flowers.

The Order of Ama-
ranth was organized 
in the United States in 
1873 as an organization 
for women afforded the 
privileges of Masonic 
affiliation. In 1915 the 
Amaranth was incor-
porated in the State of 
New York.

Ina Lee Childers was 
royal matron for the 
1969-70 year. Other offi-
cers were George Crane, 
royal patron; Leolia 
Hill, associate matron; 
Earl Gould, associ-
ate patron; Marie Coo-
per, secretary; Ida Mae 
Gould, treasurer; Hazel 
Nuckols, conductress; 
Esther Hitt, associate 
conductress; Ada Thom-
as, marshal in the east; 
Myrtle Whitham, mar-
shal in the west; Myrtle 
Murry, standard bearer; 
Bill Broaddus, prelate; 
Edna Lupo, musician; 
Ora Borrer, truth; Ruby 
McHard, faith; Margue-
rite McGehee, wisdom; 
Effie Wilson, charity; 
Golda McPherson, histo-
rian; Violet McAninch, 
warder; Colly Hitt, senti-
nel; and trustees, Dwight 
Botrell, Roy Phelps and 
George Hill.

Order of Amaranth
First Organized

In Swedish Court
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The Pioneer Telephone Woman’s Club held its organiza-
tional meeting Feb. 15, 1955, in the home of the late Mrs. 
Corbin Box. 

There were seven members present, who elected Mrs. 
Mary Rutherford as president.

The club provided a congenial association for women 
employees of the telephone industry. Members met twice 
a month in the home of members, except during August, 
when a picnic was held at Lake Ponca for members and 
their families.

The membership included residents of Newkirk, Tonka-
wa, Blackwell and Ponca City. 

Any telephone employee who had 21 years service with 
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company or the wife of any 
employee with the same tenure, was eligible to become a 
member of the club.

There were 26 members in the club in 1969. The red rose 
was the club flower and blue and white were club colors.

Officers in 1969 were Miss Aileen M. Holder, president; 
Mrs. Mary Taylor, vice president; Mrs. Lula Tiger, secre-
tary-treasurer; Mrs. Helen Williams, project chairwoman; 
Mrs. Mary Hodgson, service chairwoman; and Mrs. Rose 
Oldham and Mrs. Hodgson, calling committee.

Members planned a community project for each month 
of the year. 

Among the many projects the club has had in the past are 
contributions to the Heart Fund, Cancer Fund, Crippled 
Children’s Hospital and the State School at Enid.

Members took sewing materials, toys and other articles 
regularly to the Sheltered Workshop at Ponca City and the 
institutions at Norman, Enid and Fort Supply.

Members have served refreshments for the Handicapped 
Club meetings, donated food and clothing to the Salvation 
Army, and prepared food baskets at Christmas for needy 
families in Newkirk, Tonkawa, Blackwell and Ponca City.

The club purchased a hospital bed and bed closet for 
cancer patients, collected eye glasses for the needy and 
sheets for cancer bandages and purchased a fan for Ponca 
City Hospital.

Bibles and books have been purchased and sent to hospi-
tals at Talihina and Clinton.

To finance these projects, club members hold fund rais-
ing events.

Pioneer Telephone Club
For Longtime Associates

“Ring Out With Enthusi-
asm” was the 1969 theme 
of the Ponca City Woman’s 
Club.

The Ponca City Woman’s 
Club’s parent organization 
was formed in 1926 as the 
World Research Club. Fif-
teen years later it was reor-
ganized and federated under 
the present name. The club 
was a member of both the 
Oklahoma State Federation 
of Women’s Clubs and the 
General Federation of Wom-
en’s Clubs.

Each member participated 
in activities of one of the 
six departments of the club: 
American Home, Contem-
porary Living, Design, Fine 
Arts, Literature and World 
Affairs. 

The departments held 
monthly meetings and a gen-
eral meeting of all members 
was held each month.

The permanent objectives 
of the Ponca City Woman’s 
Club were to advance intel-
lectual and social culture 
and to promote humanitar-
ian effort.

Participation in projects is 
on three levels — by the club 
as a whole, by department, or 
by the individual member.

Educational and commu-
nity activities represented a 
major field of interest for 
the club. In 1966, Ponca City 
Woman’s Club was awarded 
first place in the state for the 
Shell Educational Award, in 
1967 it received a special edu-
cational recognition award, 
and in 1968 shared jointly 
with Delphian and Twenti-
eth Century the first place 
award in the state for the 
Sears Community Improve-
ment Project.

An annual scholarship 
award of $50 was given by 
the club to a home econom-
ics senior at Ponca City High 
School. Support was also pro-
vided for a scholarship fund 
at Northern Oklahoma Col-
lege which was established 
by the second district of the 
Federation of Women’s Club.

Ponca City Woman’s Club, 
in cooperation with the Del-
phian and Twentieth Cen-
tury clubs, sponsored the 
Fourth Annual Silver Tea 
and Bazaar with proceeds 
going to the Sheltered Work-
shop. All items at the bazaar 
were made by students at the 
workshop.

Each year the club sent 
gifts to Enid State School 

and Western State Hospital 
at Fort Supply. Support was 
given to the Child Develop-
ment Center through gifts of 
supplies, financial aid and 
volunteer services. The club 
members actively partici-
pated in authorized health 
and welfare programs of the 
community.

In the interest of commu-
nity affairs the Ponca City 
Woman’s Club had repre-
sentatives on the Ponca City 
Inter-Club Council and the 
City Safety Council. Contact 
was maintained with the local 
director of Civil Defense and 
an active program is carried 
on to promote interest in 
Oklahoma.

Mrs. H.C. McAninch was 
president in 1969. Other offi-
cers were Mrs. Jay French, 
first vice president; Mrs. 
Homer N. Tanner, second 
vice president; Mrs. J. Frank 
Ramsey, recording secretary; 
Mrs. Fletcher R. Gordon, pro-
gram chairman; Mrs. Arthur 
Shaw, treasurer; Mrs. O.N. 
Magers, corresponding sec-
retary; Mrs. J.B. Harden, his-
torian; Mrs. Georgia Owens, 
auditor; and Mrs. Arthur C. 
Meiburh, parliamentarian.

The Ponca City Woman’s Club
Originally World Research Club

The Ponca City Branch 
of American Association 
of University Women, 
member of the Interna-
tional Federation, origi-
nated from the Univer-
sity Women’s Club that 
was organized in 1923.

Dolly Duvall was first 
president of the group. 
AAUW works to pro-
mote the education of all 
women, with emphasis on 
the college graduate. In 
line with this program, 
AAUW sponsored a cre-
ative writing contest and 
made 12 presentations of 
awards to sophomores, 
juniors and senior girls 
in 1969. Twelve senior 
girls were acknowledged 
for scholastic achieve-
ments and two scholar-
ships were given to senior 
graduating girls of $150 
and $100, respectively.

AAUW members annu-
ally sponsor a tea for 
senior girls graduating 
from Ponca City High 
School.

To give the children of 
Ponca City experience 
of the theater, the local 
AAUW branch spon-
sored a Children’s The-
ater in 1969. The branch 
also held an educational 
forum on constitutional 
reform and a used book 
fair.

The local branch has 
contributed to the nation-
al AAUW fellowship pro-
gram which finances post 
doctorate studies for 
outstanding women stu-
dents.

Ponca City AAUW also 
played host to the Okla-
homa Division Conven-
tion in 1969.

AAUW meets monthly 
and holds study group 
sessions. Members pub-
lish a monthly bulletin 
which was edited by Mrs. 
Robert Matthews and 
Mrs. Jimmie Disbrow in 
1969.

Other activities of the 
group included programs 
on the arts, international 
relations, social studies, 
crafts, gourmet sessions 
and afternoon and eve-
ning bridge entertain-
ment.

Local AAUW
First Met Here
In Early 1920s

The Ponca City Jaycee 
Jaynes organized in 1950 to 
assist members of the Junior 
Chamber of Commerce.

Chartered with the State Jay-
cee Auxiliary, the local unit 
worked for the betterment of 
the community through the 
various branches of welfare 
and by enlightening others 
to the need of volunteer ser-
vices

The Jaynes, all wives of Jay-
cees, gave assistance to the 
men’s organization by mak-
ing draperies for the Jaycee 
building, baking for the chil-
dren’s shopping tour and mak-
ing those necessary calls for 
meetings.

The Jaynes also aided the 
Jaycees with the state divi-
sional meeting.

Civic contributions of the 
Jaynes included conducting 
a Worry Clinic, staging birth-
day parties monthly for the 55 
and Over Club, babysitting for 
the bloodmobile, preparing 
food baskets for the needy at 
Thanksgiving and Christmas, 
working on the Cerebral Palsy 
Telethon and sponsoring an 
elementary student through 
“Friends for Children.”

To finance these activi-
ties, the club held rummage 
sales, bridge tournaments 
and Christmas card and bake 
sales.

State projects have includ-
ed making souvenirs for the 
national convention and send-
ing grooming articles to the 
State Hospital at Enid.

Jaycee Jaynes
Became Active
In PC in 1950
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Mothers bake cookies, wipe 
runny noses and in general 
provide a protective hand 
over their brood. Mothers 
are like that. And since Nov. 
9, 1923, Ponca City Mother’s 
Club has worked to preserve 
the health and welfare of all 
youngsters.

Long before many of the 
present members of the club 
were born, a young mother 
and her two little daugh-
ters age 2 and a half and 
11 months, arrived in Ponca 
City to join the husband and 
father, to establish a home 
here.

Having been a member 
and former president of a 
Mother’s Club in Kansas, she 
vowed she would either join 
a similar club here or start 
such an organization.

When she became acquaint-
ed with other mothers in the 
city she encouraged them to 
join with her in this venture. 
And so it was that a called 
meeting on Nov. 9, 1923, in 
her home that Mrs. J.W. Dut-
ton was instrumental in orga-
nizing the Ponca City Moth-
er’s Club.

The first officers were Mrs. 
Dutton, Mrs. A.H. Shriver, 
Mrs. E.R. Parsons and Mrs. 
J.P. Murphy. 

They voted to federate 
with the State Federation of 
Women’s Clubs, chose club 
colors of red and white and 
their flower, the red rose. 
The motto adopted was “The 
home is God’s first and holi-
est school.”

The group has enjoyed 
working on many and various 
projects over the years, but 
one of the greatest contribu-
tions of the club was instigat-
ing a city milk ordinance.

Seeing an epidemic of 
infant dysentery in the area, 
the mothers asked city com-
missioners to pass on a draft 
they had prepared. In the 
fall of 1926 the milk ordi-
nance went into effect.

In 1924 the membership 
held an invitational tea and 
the membership was divided 
into three units, which held 
six general meetings and 
regular unit meetings during 
the year.

The club was progressive 
in its thinking and at one 
early meeting it invited a 
local physician to speak on 
prenatal care. 

Subjects of this nature 
were considered offensive at 
the time and club members 
had difficulty getting news-

paper coverage.
The group helped with 

the first baby clinic in 1924, 
started a milk fund for 
undernourished children, 
engaged a dramatics teacher 
to stage children’s plays, and 
sponsored the Fourth of July 
parade.

The club began honoring 
new babies of members in 
May of 1925. Members have 
assisted with pre-school 
surveys, furnished the chil-
dren’s waiting room at the 
Kay County Health Center 
and assisted other groups 
in the county, such as Red 
Cross, the blood bank and 
the USO.

The group has added 
projects such as furnishing 
students with clothing and 
school supplies, providing 
funds for a wheel chair for 
the central loan closet and 
participating in drives of 
March of Dimes and Christ-
mas seal drives. Annually 
they head a drive for used 
swim suits for children who 
need them.

Officers in 1969 were Mrs. 
C.E. Shanks, president; Mrs. 
Gale Kinzie, first vice presi-
dent; Mrs. Norman Barnes, 
second vice president; Mrs. 
Harold Younger, third vice 
president; Mrs. Flavel Perry, 
secretary; Mrs. Charles Turn-
er, treasurer; Mrs. Harold 
Rhea, parliamentarian; Mrs. 
Don Bishop, librarian; Mrs. 
Michael Holley, historian; 
Mrs. James Maxson, secre-
tary treasurer of the milk 
fund; Mrs. Ted Watson and 
Mrs. C.E. Creveling, auditors; 
Mrs. Don Richardson, chair-
man preschool unit; Mrs. 
Charles Gallagher, chairman 
of Juvenile I Unit; Mrs. Earl 
Butler, chair of Juvenile II 
Unit; Mrs. R.E. Pinkerton, 
chairman of Juvenile III 
Unit; and Mrs. Claude Smith, 
chairman of Homecraft Unit.

Ponca City Mothers
Formed Club in ’23

NEWKIRI — In 1966 a group 
of women formed the “Modern 
Mrs.” Extension Homemakers 
Group north of Newkirk.

Mrs. Paul Michael was the 
1969 president. Other officers 
were Mrs. Charles Lane, vice 
president; Mrs. Eldon Green-
hagen, secretary; Mrs. Wayne 
Bain, treasurer, and Mrs. Lynn 
Scott, reporter.

The group was active in all 
county extension projects, 
entering the fairs and safety 
events.

Group Formed

The Military Wives Club of 
Ponca City was organized as 
the result of a minister’s visi-
tation program.

In early 1968, the Rev. 
Monty Fey, former assistant 
pastor of the First Presby-
terian Church, discovered 
there were many members of 
his congregation who were 
wives and children of men 
serving in foreign countries.

Seeing the need for these 
women to become acquaint-
ed, Fey instigated the orga-
nization of the group with 
a tea held at the church in 
February of 1968.

At that time, there were 20 
military wives participating. 
The club meets once a month, 
at first at the church and now 
in homes of members.

To be eligible for member-
ship, a wife must be living 
apart from her military hus-
band due to his serving in a 
remote area where it is not 
feasible for his wife to join 
him.

Most of the husbands of 
these women were in Viet-
nam or Thailand, while oth-
ers were in Korea, North 
Africa or at sea. The Army, 
Navy, Marines and Air Force 
were all represented in this 
group.

Although the club was prin-
cipally a social organization, 
it did extensive work with 
the American Red Cross. 

The main project was spon-
soring a “Shop Early” pro-
gram, which included solicit-
ing donations, making, filling 
and shipping 230 ditty bags 
of personal items in 1969 to 
military men and women in 
Vietnam at Christmas.

Other projects of the club 
included volunteer service 
to the Ponca City office of the 
American Red Cross, work-
ing with the blood bank pro-
gram and the Service to Mili-
tary Families, which encom-
passed all Red Cross services 
to active duty personnel and 
veterans from Ponca City, 
Tonkawa, Newkirk, Kaw City 
and the surrounding areas.

One of the first social activ-
ities of the club was a Moth-
er’s Day Tea to honor moth-
ers of active duty servicemen 
who made their home in this 
area.

As most of the wives were 
in Ponca City for only one 
year, there was a constant 
turnover of members. 

Therefore, there were no 
elected officers.

Visitation Gave
Momentum To
Military Wives

Celebrating its golden anni-
versary in 1969 was the Del-
phian Study Club which was 
organized in January of 1919 
as the Alpha Delphian Chap-
ter of the Delphian Society.

The chapter received its tri-
angular gold and black pins, 
certificates of membership 
and charter from an officer of 
the Society from Kansas City 
in the home Mrs. L.T. Miller. 
There were 47 members at its 
instigation. Mrs. F.A. Heber-
ling was the only remaining 
charter member in 1969.

The first year after organi-
zation, the club met in the 
old Episcopal Parish located 
at Fifth and Central Avenue 
where the fire station parking 
lot was later located. Later 
they met in homes of members 
on the first and third Friday of 
the month.

In 1926 the regular Delphian 
Society course was complet-
ed and the group became the 
“Delphian Club.” The Club 
was federated with the Gen-
eral Federation of Women’s 
Clubs in 1920.

During World War II, the club 
voted to meet the third Friday 
of each month. It changed its 
name to the Delphian Study 
Club and during this period 
received recognition from the 
USO for its volunteer efforts.

Besides providing infor-
mative programs on inter-
national, national and local 
topics, the group contributed 
to such causes as Red Cross, 
March of Dimes, Cancer T-B 
Seals, Care, Welfare Children, 
Crippled Children’s Hospital, 
schools at Taft and Enid, the 
Hissom Memorial, IOA Ranch 
for Boys, Kay Guidance Center, 
the Sheltered Workshop, and 
music and art scholarships.

The club celebrated its 25th 
anniversary in 1944 with Mrs. 
F.S. Langton as president. In 
1940 membership totaled 40, 
in 1950 there were 41 mem-
bers and in 1969 membership 
was 30.

The Delphian Club motto 
was “To think success brings 
success.” Its theme character-
ized the type of civic minded 
women who joined the club. 
Members reached out for 
cultural refinement, spiri-
tual growth, leadership train-
ing, care and education for 
children, civic improvement, 
national loyalty and ways to 
serve mankind.

The club aims are summed 
up in the Mary Stewart col-
lect which members repeated 
at each meeting: “Keep us Oh 
God, from pettiness; let us 
be large in thought, in word, 
in deed. Let us be done with 

fault-finding and leave off self 
seeking. May we put away all 
pretense and meet each other 
face to face, without self pity 
and without prejudice. May we 
never be hasty in judgment and 
always generous. Let us take 
time for all things; make us to 
grow calm, serene and gentle. 
Teach us to put into action our 
better impulses, straightfor-
ward and unafraid. Grant that 
we may realize it is the little 
things that create differences, 
that in the big things in life we 
are at one. And may we strive 
to touch and to know the great 
common, human heart of us 
all, and Oh Lord God, Let us 
forget not to be kind!”

Mrs. A.R. Bragg was presi-
dent in 1969. Serving with her 
in two year terms were Mrs. 
J.E. Burns, vice president; 
Mrs. John Ely Jr., recording 
secretary; Mrs. Delbert Carli-
le, treasurer; Mrs. Mark Penoi, 
corresponding secretary; Mrs. 
Roy Younger, historian; and 
Mrs. Homer Dodge Caine, par-
liamentarian.

The General Federation 
theme in 1969 was “Individual 
Involvement.” The state theme 
was “Americanism;” the sec-
ond district theme was “Cre-
ative Action,” and the local 
Delphian Club theme was 
“Patriotism.”

Delphian Study Club Began
With Delphian Society in ’19
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OKLAHOMA!

It’s Good to Know You’ll Get the Best Deal
Under the Great American Flag

at Pemberton in
Ponca City, Oklahoma!
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(Continued From Page 3K)
The style is that of a 19th 

century Kansas farm house, 
with vertical lines with a 
steep gabled roof. It has two 
full stories. 

Two Tuscan columns sup-
port the small front porch. 
There are two different types 
of windows in the house, which 
include double hung windows, 
plus several original stained 
glass windows that have been 
preserved throughout the his-
tory of the home. 

A central chimney serviced 
the entire house.

The house is situated on a 
.068-acre plot surrounded by 
two other plats, totaling more 
than 10 acres. On the .068-
acre plot, a shed and garage 
are situated to the east of the 
house

The well house originally 
contained one of the first 
indoor plumbing toilets in the 
city of Ponca City. 

Also located in the well 
house was a very old show-

erhead, which was used for 
bathing and washtubs used 
for doing laundry. Another 
interesting feature of this well 
house was an old heating tank 
that had coils on the sides, 
presumably to heat the well 
house area.

From information gath-
ered, the original house was 
very similar to the house as it 
stands today, with the excep-
tion of the two south bedrooms 
on the second floor. This area 
appears to have originally 
been a porch that was altered 
into more livable rooms.

Another interesting fact 
uncovered when exploring the 
home is that the half-bath on 
the first floor west of and adja-
cent to the kitchen, has a glass 
enclosed dish pantry.

This room was originally 
a breakfast room, which was 
converted into a half-bath 
when Mr. Cann broke his leg 
and could not get up the stairs 
to the second floor bath.  

Cann . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Northern Oklahoma Iris 
Society membership is open 
to anyone interested in grow-
ing irises, learning about the 
many classes of irises, use of 
irises in the landscape and 
encouraging improvement in 
irises. 

Membership in the Northern 
Oklahoma Iris Society is open 
to everyone interested in iris. 
Programs are offered on grow-
ing irises, learning about the 
many classes of irises, land-
scaping with iris, and hybrid-
izing to improve the qualities 
of irises.

Irises are among the easiest 
and most versatile perennials 
to grow. All types and classes 
grow in northern Oklahoma. 
Ponca City is well known for 
its beautiful iris gardens and 
Iris Festival. 

In 1988 a group of garden-
ers formed the Northern Okla-

homa Iris Society, an affiliate 
of the American Iris Society. 
They promote the distribution, 
cultivation, hybridization, and 
development of all classes of 
irises as hardy garden peren-
nials. Each year they host an 
iris show and open gardens 
for the public’s enjoyment, 
participating in the Iris Festi-
val since its inception. 

The society has provided 
irises for planting downtown 
and at other public locations. 
Members meet the first Friday 
of each month except August, 
and during the winter. Meet-
ings are always open to the 
public. Annual membership is 
$5 per household. Members 
receive a newsletter “Tips ‘n 
Tales.”

The purpose of the Society 
is to encourage and educate 
members and others regard-
ing the science of horticul-

ture related to the genus Iris. 
It promotes developing new 
and improved varieties of all 
classes of irises as well as pre-
serving historically significant 
cultivars. The group encour-
ages interest in conservation 
and protection of iris species 
in the native habitat. They also 
support scientific research on 
controlling diseases and pests 
that affect irises. 

The society is an affiliate 
of the American Iris Society. 
Information regarding AIS 
membership is available form 
NOIS members or by visiting 
the AIS Web site at www.iris.
org. 

For additional information, 
contact Bill Goldsberry at 
(580) 765-2390 or write to NOIS 
c/o Lynn Whitebay, 4669 North 
Prentice Rd., Ponca City, OK 
74604.

Iris Society Fetes Famous Flower

The G. M. Weaver Club was 
organized in 1940. A member 
of the National Association of 
Colored Women’s Clubs Inc., 
the Ponca City club helps spon-
sor education for youth.

The national association 
was chartered in 1896 and now 
consisted of 1,200 clubs in 50 
states with a membership of 
more than 100,000 women and 
girls.

The club donated to the 
national projects of sponsor-
ing girls and boys in training 
schools and granting scholar-
ships. The national organi-
zation provides housing and 
seeks job opportunities for 
youth.

The organization, said Mrs. 
Iola McClanahan, local presi-
dent in 1969, met the “needs” 
with “deeds” through educa-
tion, employment, civic reli-
gious, moral and physical aid. 
Motto of the national organiza-
tion was “Lifting as we climb.”

The G. M. Weaver Club was 
composed of 10 members. Offi-
cers in 1969 serving with Mrs. 

McClanahan were Mrs. Arvel-
la Reed, vice president; Mrs. 
Ardie Haskin, secretary; and 
Mrs. Cora Mix, treasurer.

Locally, the group provided 
scholarships to students in 
grade school, contributed to 
the Heart, Cancer and Red 
Cross drives and contributed 
$100 to the YMCA building 
fund.

G.M. Weaver Club Organized

Chapter CN of the PEO Sis-
terhood was organized on Feb. 
2, 1934. 

It was a philanthropic 
and educational organiza-
tion interested in promoting 
increased opportunities for 
higher education for women.

Through three philanthro-
pies, the CN Chapter exercised 
its charitable and educational 
activities. They included PEO 
Educational Loan Fund, Cot-
tey Junior College for Women 
in Nevada, Mo., and the Inter-
national Peace Scholarship 
Fund.

Each year, Oklahoma’s PEO 
State Chapter gives two schol-
arships to outstanding girls 
entering Cottey College as 
freshman students.

Officers of Chapter CN in 
1969 were Mrs. Joe L. Skin-
ner, president; Mrs. James W. 
Murphee, vice president; Mrs. 
David Beard, recording sec-
retary; Mrs. Charles E. Hol-
lar, treasurer; Mrs. Elizabeth 
M. Muchmore, corresponding 
secretary; Mrs. Jack E. Bowk-
er, chaplain; and Mrs. Charles 
W. Casey, guard.

Charter members active in 
Chapter CN in 1969 were Mrs. 
O. E. Burris, Mrs. W. D. Beard, 
Mrs. Dan Neil and Mrs. Mil-
dred K. Williams.

Chapter CN-PEO
First Organized
By Ladies in 1934 A friendship quilt for a spe-

cial teacher at McCord School 
planted the idea of a club for 
rural women back in 1932.

A group of women met in 
the home of Mrs. W.J. Foster, 
Route 3, and finished in one 
day the quilt which was to be a 
gift for Miss Geneva Snyder.

The women enjoyed the fel-
lowship and decided to orga-
nize a club for the purpose of 
quilting for the hostess. Mrs. 
George Latell suggested the 
name of Big Hill Quilting Club 
and it was unanimously adopt-
ed by the group.

Mrs. Foster was elected 
the first president and was 
the only one of the 15 charter 
members still active in 1969. 
Until November of 1968, mem-
bers held all day meetings.

Main project of the club was 
the IOA Boys Ranch near Per-
kins. Club members remem-
bered the boys with gifts on 
their birthdays and Christ-
mas. The club has made can-
cer dressings and pads for 
the American Cancer Society. 
Each year the club sent a box 
of gifts to Santa’s Work Shop at 
Western State Hospital at Fort 
Supply.

Members maintained an 
emergency box which con-
tained quilts and household 
linens, which was given to 
families that were victims of 
fire or other emergencies.

Officers in 1969 were Mrs. 
Ted Moler, president; Mrs. J.E. 
Griffin, vice president and 
Mrs. D.F. Kirkpatrick, secre-
tary-treasurer.

Big Hill Quilting Club Developed
From Quilt for Special Teacher

The Merry Matrons Club was 
organized in 1910 with Mrs. Ed 
Walker, Mrs. John Kygar, Mrs. 
Ed Thompson, Mrs. Charles 
Crooks and Mrs. Rosa Shreck-
engaust as charter members.

The members brought along 
their fancy work for a social 
get together once every two 
weeks until World War II came 
along. With the gas rationing, 
members voted to meet only 
once a month. Every fourth 

month they held a luncheon to 
celebrate members’ birthdays.

To make contributions to 
worthy projects in the com-
munity, members have served 
lunch at sales, pieced and 
quilted quilts and made hope 
chests for sale.

In 1969 Miss Edna Quimby 
was president. Other officers 
were Mrs. Thelma Main, vice 
president and Mrs. Fern Coun-
tryman, secretary-treasurer.

Matrons Club Once Active
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